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Date: Tuesday, Nov 30th, 2004, 10:00-12:00AM EDT
1. Meeting Opening by Nada Golmie
1.1. Roll Call
1.2. Intend to discuss motion crafting and granularity, reference architecture, and brainstorm ideas for evaluation criteria document.
2. Discussion on Evaluation Criteria Guidelines
2.1. Refer to Nada’s email on Nov. 30 for the ideas for evaluation criteria guidelines document
2.2. Motion Crafting and Granularity
2.2.1. Nada: Two extremes: 1) Motion for the entire proposal, whatever how many components it has. 2) Motion for components divided by each proposal, which might be too fine grain and result in lots of motions. Any thought between the two extremes?
2.2.2. Comment: Motion based on work items rather than proposals. Three work items: Event, MIH Architecture, and Information Services.  Minimum granularity should start from the three work items. 

2.2.3. Comment: Agree. Each proposal will have to be categorized to these three work items, which is necessary for proposers to find commonalities. 

2.2.4. Alan: Need two-dimensional matrix: the categories and handover scenarios. Comment: But handover scenarios by themselves do not make up the normative part of the tech specification. Response: Need to know what scenario the proposal is addressing. 
2.2.5. Comment: Does the matrix affect the motion process? That just makes more individual work items. For each work item with e.g. three handover scenarios, do we have three different motions for each (handover scenario/work item) combination respectively? Response: This may be a way to push harmonization. Comment: It breaks the motion further, making more and more granularity. 
2.2.6. Comment: We should have a mandatory part in each proposal to clarify what is the required amendment to each media type, which would be some kind of indication to how this proposal actually addresses certain handover scenarios. It is quite difficult to vote on separate work items based on scenarios, e.g. 802.3/802.11/802.15/802.16/802.20/PP/PP2, etc. 
2.2.7. Comment: One axis is rather clear, i.e. three work items. Second axis is handover scenarios. It is based on presenter, whether the motions is for each single row or column. Comment: There might be not enough differences between the columns. Comment: It may also depend on the nature each proposal. 
2.2.8. Ajay: Let’s come up with a very detailed matrix, and then discuss.

2.2.9. Summary by Nada: Motion based on: 1. work items; 2. matrix considering handover scenarios; 3. maybe checklist. 
2.2.10. Alan volunteered to make a matrix template to help the proposals to show their commonality. 
2.3. Reference Architecture
2.3.1. Comment: The referenced architecture has a long list of IETF: Mobile IPv4, Mobile IPv6, FMIP, HMIP, SIP, etc. We are IEEE, should not go IETF direction.

2.3.2. Comment: We can not have an exhaustive list of IETF protocols.  We should state generally, rather than mention a list. Comment: IETF is looking at quite a lot of items.
2.3.3. Comment: It is good to have a list to show examples how .21 supports upper layers.
2.3.4. Comment: If you show one case in a generic way, it is a good way give people a feeling how the trigger works. Response: Different upper layers, e.g., MIPv4/MIPv6/FMIP, may have different requirements for triggers.
2.3.5. Summary by Nada: Some people need to see what the upper layers are; some people do not care. Give people an example, at least one, to show how the proposal works. But it is not mandatory because there is no consensus, just saying highly desirable.
2.4. Checklist
2.4.1. Ajay: Both work items and checklist are of value. Nada: Agree. Keep the checklist.
2.5. Performance Measurement
2.5.1. Q: Performance metrics are mandatory? A: Could be used by a proposal to convince the group. Nothing is mandatory now, although it is mandatory in some other groups. 
2.5.2. Comment: This issue does not well fit the group. Response: Will not move forward unless the group get consensus on its value.

2.5.3. Comment: The group is making generic things. Performance comparison is much related to specific mechanism.

2.5.4. Comment: The results depend on how the simulation is implemented. 
2.5.5. Comment: There are lots of implementation things that affect the final performance results. There is even disagreement on how the performance metrics mean. 

2.5.6. Comment: Most of the evaluations are at conceptual level, abstract level, simulation model, and so on. The handover scenarios, flow chart, sequence diagram, etc, have already shown people in a conceptual way well enough.
2.5.7. Comment: Whether such evaluation is required or of benefit is just unclear. Response: Other groups do such things, e.g., .11r with a detailed process, 11s with evaluation criteria and usage model, and .11n with detailed simulation models, etc.

2.5.8. Comment: Given the timeline, it is difficult to do simulation models, simulation tools and so on in this work group. Response: Do not go that far.
2.5.9. Comment: 802.21 is to optimize handovers. Large part of optimized handovers is implementation specific. The implementation affects the performance results. 
2.6. Usage Model / Scenarios

2.6.1. Comment: The use of .21 in different equipment, PDA, cell phone, laptop, etc., would it be different? Response: Different equipment has different requirement. Comment: The protocol is implemented in a different way in different equipment? 

2.6.2. Some discussions on whether usage model and performance metrics are useful.

3. Action Items

3.1.1. ACTION: Alan to work out a matrix template before the next week teleconference.

3.1.2. Next teleconference scheduled on Tuesday, Dec. 7th, 2004, 10:00AM-12:00AM US EST.
4. Teleconference Adjourned
5. Attendees 
(More may have attended. Please send updates to Chair) 
Ajay Rajkumar
Alan Carlton
Cheng Hong
Chris Fitzgerald
Farooq (Telcordia)

Jeff Keating

John Humbert

Nada Golmie

Reijo Salminen

Vivek Gupta

Xiaoyu Liu
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